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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sonata Finance Private Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit amf Loss 
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information ,md according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the infonnation required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conforniity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of atfairs of the Company as at March .11, 2019, its profit and 
its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

:Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), 
as specified under section 143( I 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are forthcr 
described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements' section of otir 
report We arc independent of the Comp,tny in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued hy the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical rcquircmen(s that ,ire rcleva.nt to 
our audit ofth� financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufl1cicnt and appropl'iate to provide a 
ba.sis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matten; 

Key audit matters are those matters tlrnt in our professional judgment. were of most significance in ouraudit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019. These rnatters wereaddressed in the context of our audi( of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinionthereon, and we do 1101. provide a separate opinion on these matters. f'or each matter below, ourdescription of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have detennined the mailers dcscrihcd below to be the key audit rnatters to be communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities tor the audit ofthe financial statements section of our rcpmt, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the perfonnance of procedures designed 10 respond to our assessment of' the risks ofmaterial misstatement of the tiuancial statements. The results of our audit procedures, i11cludi11g theprocedures perfonncd to address the mat.ters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on theaccompanying financial statements. 

Key audit matters I How our audit. �cssed the key aud.it matter Credit risk and provisioning on loafls 1md advances to customers (as described in 1101e 2 frj and2 I afrhefinoncial s1a1e111et11s) 

ror the year ended March 31, 2019 the The audit procedures pe1tor111ed, amongCom an 's total loans and adv;mces &_ included:
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Responsibilities of Ma11agcme111 for the financial �tatcmeots 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible f,)r the mailers stated in section U4(5) of the Act 
wilh respect to 1he preparation of these financial s1a1cments that give a true and fair view of the Jina ncial 
position, financial perfonn,mce and cash flows of 1he Company in  accordance with (he accounting 
principles generally accepted in lncli.t, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 
of the Act read with Ruic 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended. This responsibility 
also include-� maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for [)reventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 1>olicies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
inlemal financial controls, that were operating etfcc1ively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presen1ation of the ftnancial statements that 
give a trnc and fair view and are free from material missta(cment, whether due lo fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing lhe Company's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, a.s applica.blc, matters related to going concern and using 1he 
going conccni basis or accounting unlc.ss management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic allernativc but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also resronsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibiliti�s foi· the Audit of the fin11ncial statements 

Our o�jectivcs are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole arc 
free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or error, and 10 issue an audi1or's repo1t that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee thai an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a rn,11erial misstatement when i1 exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error· and are considered material ii; individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 1he economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis oflhese financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with S/\s. we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism lhroughou1 the audil. We also: 

• ldentif'y and assess !he risks of material misstalement of the. financial �1atcments, whether due to
fraud or e1Tor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain a1,dit
evidence that is sufficic111 and appropriate (o provide a hasis for our opinion. The risk of no1
detcc(ing a material 111iss1.atement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, t,)rgery. inte111ional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal con(rol.

Ob1ain an understanding of internal con1J'Ol relevant to the audit in order 10 design audi1 procedures
lhat are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Acl, we arc also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Com1>any has ,tdequate internal financial
controls system in place and lhe opera1ing effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made hy managemcn1.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern has is of accounting
and, based on 1he audit evidence obtained, whether a material unce11ain1y exis1s related to events
or conditions 1hat may cast significant doubt on lhe Company's ability to continue as a going

, ·, 

/' 
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concern. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are re{rui rcd 10 dmw atlcntion in our 
auditor's re1>011. to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if sucti disclosures arc 
inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusions arc based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor's report. Howev..er, fun,rc events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease l.o continue a.� a going concem. 

Evaluate the overall prescnt,ttion, structure and content of the financial state111en1s, including the 
disclosures, and whether the finanei,11 statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mallers, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a st1(emc111 that we have complied with relevant 

ethical re{Juirements rega11Jing independence. and to comnumicate witJ1 them all relationships and other 
matter;; (hat may reasonably be thought lo  bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safogu.u-ds. 

From the matters communicated with those cha,·gcd with goveniance, we dete1111ine tho;e matters that 
were of mMt sii,.'Tlificance in the audit of the financia I st.a(ements for the financial year ended March J I, 
2019 and are therefore the key audit mau.crs. We describe these matters in our auditor's report un les; 
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremdy ra.re circumstances,
we detennine that a ma1tcr should not he communicated in our report because the adverse co11.sequences
of doing so would reasonabl y be expected to outweig,h the public inlcrest benefits of such
communication. 

Report 011 Oth�r r .egal and ltcg1dato.-y Re<1uirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repmt) Order, 2016 ("the Order''), issued by the Central 

<lovcrnment of India in terms of sub-sectio11 (11) or section 143 of the Act, we give in lhe
"A1111cxure I'' a statement on the matters specified in  pa111graphs 3 and ,1 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofll,e Act, we report that:

(a) We have sough! and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion. proper hook.s of account as re.quired by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appe,irs from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, !he Sta(cment of Profit and Los;, and lhe Cash Flow StMement dealt with
by th is Repo,t are in agreement with the books 0J'acco1mt;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, as amended:

(e) On the basis of the written rcpreseniations received from the directors as on tvlarch 31, 2019
taken on record by the Hoard of Directors, none or the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(/) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repor ting of the 
Company with reference 10 these financial statements and the operating efTectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate Report. in ··Anncxure 2" to this report; 

_; 
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(g) Wilh respect to the other matter.;; lo be i11cluded in the Audilor's Rcpo1t in accordance with
Ruic I I of lhe Comp,mies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
1he best of our information and according lo the cxplana1ions given to us:

,. The Company does uol have any pending litigations which would impact ils finMeial 
position in ils financial statements; 

11. The Company did not have any long-lerm contracts including derivative cont-racts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounls which were required to he lnmsforred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

pei· Sao 1y Kumar Aganval 
Partner 
Membership Nurr,ber: 060352 
Place of Signature: Kolkala 
Date: May 30, 2019 
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A11ncxure 1 Rcfened to In Paragraph 1 of the section on "Report on other legal and 
regulatory requirements" of our report of even dale on the financial statements of Sonata 
Finance Private Lilllited 

(i) (a) The Company has maint1ined proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) Majority oftl1c fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the

year and there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is rc11sonahle

having regard to the si7.e of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material

discrepa,icies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation given hy the managcrnent there are no
immovable properties, included in the fixed assets of the Company and ac-cordi11gly. the
requirement under pamgrnph 3(i)(c) oftl1e Order are not applicable to the Compa11y.

(ii) TI1e Company's business docs not involve inventories and accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not applicable lo the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Comp,my has not granted any

lo,ms, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties

covered in the reg ister maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act� 2013. Accordingly,

the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not ,rpplicable to the Com1>any

and hence not commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to tlr� information and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section
185 and 186 of Lhe Companies Act 2013 arc applicable and hence not commented upon.

(v) The Company h,ts not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of L>eposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly. the
provisions ofcl,ruse .1( v) of the Order arc 11ot applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not in the businc.ss of sale of
any goods. Therefore. in our opinion, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order are nor
applicable to the Company.
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(vii) 
(a) Undispuled statu1my dues including prnvident titnd, employees' Slate insurance, incomc­

tax, good and service (a.x, cess and olher malerial statutory dues h,tve generally been
regularly deposited wilh the appropriate a.ulhoritics though there h,ts been a slight delay in
a Jew cases.

(b) According to the infonnation and explanations given lo us. no undispuled arnounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-lax, good mid service lax,
cess and olher malerial statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of
more lhan six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given lo us, there are no dues of income
lax, goods and service tax and cess which have nol been deposited on account of any
dispule.

(viii) In our opinion and according lo the information and explanations given by the managemen1,
1he Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or horrowing lo a financial inslitution,
hank or government or dues to debenture holders.

(ix) According to lhe informalion and cxpl,mations given hy the management, the Comrany has
not raised any 111oncy way of initial public offer or fu1ihcr public offer/ debt inslruments,
hence, rerorting under clause (ix) is not applicable to the Co111pany and hence nol commented
UJ)On.

Further, money raised by the Company by way oftcnn loans were applied for the purpose ti.)r
which those were raised, though idle/surplus fund which were not requi i-cd for immediate
utilisation have been gainfi,lly invested in fixed dcposil�/liquid assels.

(x) nascd on the audil procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial state111cn1 and according to the infonnation and explanation given by the
management, we rerort that no fraud by the Comp,tny or no material frnud on the Company
by the officers and employees of the Company has hcen not.iced or reported during the year.

(xi) TI1c Comrany being a privale Company, hence the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act is not applicable and hence not co111mcnted upon.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Co111pany. Therefore, the rrnvisions of'clausc 3(xii)
of the order are not applicable to lhe Company and hence not co111111ented upon.

(xiii) J\cconfing to lhc infor111ation and cxplanai-ions given hy the management, transactions wi!h
the related parties arc in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies /\ct, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in lhe notes to the financial ,tatemenls, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
complied with provisions of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respec1 of preforence
sha1·es issued during the year. According to the infonnalion and explanations given by the
management, we reporl that the amounts raised, have hcen used for the purposes for which the
funds were raised.
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(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with hi111 as
referred to in section 192 of Companies Act 2013.

(xvi) According lo the int,)rmalion and explanations given lo us, wc report that the Company has
registered as required, under section 45-ll\ of the Reserve Bank of India Ac(, 1934.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP 
Chartered Accounlants 
ICAI Fi 1 egistration Numher: 301003E✓E300005 

Io/,per Sanjay 
P.irlner 
Membership Number: 060352 
!'lace ofSignaturc: Kolkata 
Dale: May 30, 2019 
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Anucxui·c 2 to (he Independent Auditor's Rcpo1t of R,,cn Dal.e 011 the financial sh1temeots of 
Sonuh1 F"inancc l'rivale Limited 

Report on the lntcmal Financial Coutrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Compunics Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audiled the internal financial conlrols over financial repo11ing of Sonata Finance Private 
Limited ("the Comp,my'') as of March 31, 2019, in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
stalemenls of lhe Company for the year ended on that date. 

]\,fauagement's Responsibility for Tnlemal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for em;ablishing and maintaining intcnial financial controls 
hased on the internal control over financial reporting criteria e-stablished hy l11e Company considering 
the essential components of intcn1al control stated in the (iuidance Nole on Andil of Internal financial 
Conlrols Over Financial R.cpo11ing issued by the ln�tilulc of Chartered Accountant� of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation ,md maintenance of adequale intemal financial 
conlrols 11ml were opcraling effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ils business, 
including adherence lo the Company's policies, lhe safegt,arding of its a.5sets, the prevention and 
detection offrnuds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and lhe timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our rcsponsibilily is to express an opinion on the Company's intcmal financial controls over financial 
repo1ting with reference to these financial statemcn(s based on our audil. We conducted our audit in 
accordance wilh the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ove1· Financial Reporting 
(the "Ciuidancc Nole") and the S(andards on !\uditing as specified under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Acl, 2013. to lhe extent applicable (o an audit of internal financial controls and. holh issued 
by the Institute of Chmtered Accountants of India. Those Standards and lhe C,uidance Note require that 
we comply wilh ethical requiremenls and plan and pcrfonn the audit to obtain rcasonahlc assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial conlrols over financial repo,ting with reference to the�e 
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls ore1·atcd effeclively in all 
material respcels. 

Our audit involves performing procedures Lo obtain audi( evidence about lhc adequacy of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting wilh reference to these financial slatemcn(s and lheir 
operating effecliveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over lin,mcial reporting included 
obtaining an undcrslanding of in(crnal financial controls over financial repo11ing wilh reference to lhese 
financial statements, assessing the risk 1ha1 a matc1'ial weakness exists, and testing ,md evaluating 1he 
design and opcmting effectiveness of inten,al control based on lhc assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on lhe auditor's judgement. including the assessrncnl of lhc risks of malerial 
misstatcrncnl of the financial slatements. whclher due to fraud or error. 

We believe Iha( the audit evidence we have obl,iined is suflicient and appropriale to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on lhe internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these 
financial statements. 
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Mca11i11g of Internal .l<'inancial Controls O\'er Fimmdal Repo11i11g With Refermce to tlll,se 
financial statements 

A company's internal fin,uicial cont1·ol over financial ,·cporting wilh reference to these financial 
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable .issurance regarding the reliability of/in.incial 
reporting and the preparalion of financial statements forcxlcmal purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accowlling principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporling with 
reforence to these financial statemcnls includes those policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the 
maintenance or records that, in reasonable dcuiil, accurately .ind fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the. assels of the comp.my; (2) provide reasonable assurance that lransactions are 
recorded as necessary to pcrmil preparation or financial statements in accordance wi1h generally 
accepted accounting principles, and Iha( receipts and expenditures or the company are being made only 
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of lhe company; and (3) provide 
rea;;onahle assurance regarding prevention or timely detectio,1 of unauthorised acquisition, use, 0,­
disposition of the company's assets that could have a mate,·ial effect on 1he financial statements. 

Jnhcrcnt Limitations of Intcrual l'illa1u:inl Controls Over Finandnl Reporting Wilh Reference 
to these finuncinl stateme11 1s 

Ikea.use of lhc inherent lirnitali(ms of internal 1inanci.il controls over financial reporling with reference 
to the.�e financial statements. including the possihili(y of collusion or improper management override 
of controls, material miss1a1ements due lo error or fraud may occur and not be de1ccted. Also, 
projections ofa.ny evaluation of'lhe internal financial controls over financial repor1i11g with reference 
to these financial statements lo futlll'e periods are su�rect to lhe risk 1hat the in(cmal financial cor\trol 
over financial reporting with reference to these tin,mcial �'tatements may bec<>me inadequate because 
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, ade<1uatc inlernal financial controls over 
financial repo,ting with reference to these financial sta.tements and such intemal financial controls over 
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements were opera1ing effoc1ively as at 
March 11, 2019, based on the in1crnal control over fin.incial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering lhe essential components of internal control stated in lhe Guidance Note o11 
Audi1 of Internal Financial Con(rols Over f'inancial Repmting issued by the lns1.i1u1e of Chm1ered 
Accountants of India .. 

ForS.ll. Hatlihoi & CO. LLJ' 
Chart ell Accountants 
ICA Fir 1 Rcgr�lralion Numhel" 3010031::/E.300005 

'"''. , ... �, 
Paitner 

Membership Number: 060152 
Place of Signature: Kolkala 
Date: 1\fay 30, 2019 



Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019 

As at As at 
Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

(Rs.) (Rs. l 
I. Equity and liabilities

Shareholders' funds 
Share capital 3 24,04,18,650 18,98,62,690 
Reserves and surplus 4 2,50 85.40,226 1 60,19 32,852 

2, 74,89,58,876 1, 79, 17,95,542 
Non-current liabilities 

Long-term borrowings 5 3,90,40,85,132 6,15,24,42,014 
Long term provisions 6 13 57,83.679 14,63 32,193 

4,03,98,68,811 6,29,87,74,207 
Current liabilities 

Short-term borrowings 7 1,03,37,75,397 97,50,00,000 
Other current liabilities 8 5,16,39,54,270 4,57,80,94,610 
Short-term provisions 6 4,79,50,146 1,14,33.222 

6,24,56, 79.813 5,5�45,27,832 

Total 13,03,45,07,500 13,65,50,97,581 
II. Assets

Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 

- Tangible Asset 9A 1,69, 12,700 1,50,70,528 
- Intangible Asset 98 44,73,991 78,56,795 

Non-current Investments 10 5,00,000 5,00,000 
Deferred tax assets 11 14,56,23,666 24,17,02,050 
Long term loans and advances 12 3,27,63,62,505 4,12,55,53,511 
Other non-current assets 13 69,54 09,455 28,42.41,917 

Current assets 
4,13,92,82,317 4,67,49,24,801 

Current investments 10 10,00,000 10,00,000 
Cash and bank balances 14 2,18,52,33, 722 1,35,07,82,872 
Short-term loans and advances 12 6,59,63,36,331 7,49,91,10,165 
Other current assets 13 11,26

_,55,130 12,92.79,743 
8,89,52,25,183 8,98,01, 72,780 

Total 13,03,45,07,500 13,65,50,97,581 

Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
As per our report of even date 

For S.R.Batllbol & Co. LLP 
Firm eg it;tration No.301003E/E300005 
Chart re Ao/ 

per Sanjay Kumar Agrawal 
Partner 
Membership No.: 060352 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: May 30, 2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Sonata Finance Private Limited 

CD r-Ai\�f�· . o�, 
Ma,rag �q Direct•� � Director
DIN: 00 .73413 Luelf.fl DIN: 02947368 

Chief F�cer Co�/4cretary 

Place: Lucknow 
Date: May 30, 2019 



Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Year ended March Year ended March 
Notes 31, 2019 31, 2018 

(Rs.) (Rs.) 

I. Income

Revenue from operations 15 2,71,53,12,812 2,16,45,85,485 
Other income 16 27,31,20,508 24,40,14,192 

Total income 2,98,84.33.320 2.40.85,99.677 

II. Ex�nlilei
Employee benefit expenses 17 56,21,46,968 50,13,25,509 
Finance costs 18 1,37,34,78,090 1,37,07,38,569 
Depreciation and amortization expense 19 1,33,16,102 88,60,140 
Other expenses 20 21,89,71,047 18,64,43,888 
Provisions and write offs 21 53,67,73,468 84,23,71,152 

Total expenses 2, 70,46,85,675 2,90,97,39,258 
Profit/( loss) before tax 28,37,47,645 (50,11,39,581) 

Tax expense 
- Current tax (Minimum alternate tax) 5, 70,82,866 -

- Less : Minimum alternate tax transferred to
MAT Credit entitlement account) (5,70,82,866) -

- Deferred tax credit 9,60,78,384 (16, 71,61,251) 

Total tax exnenses/ (credit\ 9.60, 78.384 (16.71.61,251 l 

Profit/ (loss) for the year 18,76,69,261 (33,39,78,330) 

Earning per equity share (EPS) 22 
Basic 8.90 -15.83
Diluted 8.83 -15.83
Nominal value of share 10 10

Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 
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,o;boi & co. LLP 
Firm R gis ration No.301003E/E300005 
Charte���s 
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per Sanjay Kumar Agrawal 
Partner 
Membership No.: 060352 

Place: Kol kata 
Date: May 30, 2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Sonata Finance Priva . ·ted 

f,\\anc9 ,0 
, 

, ��.( . .  'Jillr;:?' ��:�).Iv'' 
M

;� 
g Director * luck�ector 

DI . 00
� 

DIN: 02947368 

Chief Fi n�lal Officer &.!s:cretary 

Place: Lucknow 
Date: May 30, 2019 



Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2019 

Particulars 

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net profit before taxation

Adjustments for 

Finance Cost 

Interest income of fixed deposit 

Net gain on sale of current investments 

Depreciation and amortization 

Provision for standard and non performing assets 
Provision for portfolio loan securtised / managed portfolio 
Portfolio loans written-off 
Provision for interest on income tax 

Provision for other receivables 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

Movements in working capital: 

(lncrease}/Decrease in other current assets 
(lncrease)/Decrease in other non-current assets 
(Increase)/Decrease in short term loans & advances 
(lncrease)/Decrease in long term loans & advances 
Jncrease/(Dccrease) in long term provisions 

Increase/(Decrease) in short term provisions 
Increase/{Decrease) in other current liabilities 

Cash generated/ (used) in operations 
·,

Direct taxes paid 

Net cash flow generated/ (used) in operating activities (A} 

B. Cash flow from investing activities :

Interest income on fixed deposits with banks and financial
institutions

Net gain on sale of current investments

Purchase of fixed assets
(lncrease}/Decreasc in fixed deposits (net)
Sale of current investments rnet)

Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B} 

c. Cash flow from financing activities :

Payment of finance cost

Proceeds from issuance of share capital
Proceeds from issuance of debentures (net)
Payment of share/debenture issue expenses
Proceeds/(repayment) from long-term borrowings (net)
Proceeds/(repayment) from short-term borrowings (net)
Pavment of dividend including dividend tax

Net Cash flow from financing activities (C) 

Year ended March 
31, 2019 

(Rs.} 

28,37,47,645 

1,37,34,78,090 
(5,68,34,235) 
(2,34,93,578) 
1,33,16,102 

(2, 76,10,283) 
4,69,89, 732 

49, 77, 77,939 
3,08,575 

45,27,373 
2,11,22,07,360 

50,76,430 
-

87,41,98,763 
40,90,31,136 

-

65,88,960 
15,35,91,657 

3,56,06,94,306 

(5,66,18,069) 

3,50,40, 76,237 

6,25,74,118 

2,34,93,578 
(1,17, 75,470) 

(33,72,33,927} 
-

{26,29,41,701) 

( 1,38,68,46,225) 
77,25,30,534 

(41,00,00,000) 
(30,31,046) 

( l ,39,30,29,318}
5,87,75,397

(5,414) 
(2,36,16,06,072) 

Year ended March 
31, 2018 

(Rs.) 

(50,11,39,581) 

1,37,07,38,569 
(5,94,38,698) 

(10,32,57,530) 
88,60,140 

1,42,23,355 
(3,39,35,938) 
68,05,82,920 

3,103 
20,11,063 

1,37,86,47,403 

4,22,19,850 
90,88,430 

(1, 13, 76,51,648) 
(2,97, 96,05,841} 

(28,860) 
(l,33,69,065) 
7,84,61,620 

( 2,62,22,38,111) 

(2,11,58,996) 
(2,64,33,97,107) 

8,25,01,393 

10,32,57,530 
{1,30,24,926) 

27,57, 73,557 
(8,91,064) 

44,76,16,485 

(1,37,44,88,470) 
-

54 ,00, 00, 000 
(29,06,397) 

(51,86,03,390) 
56,00,00,000 

/9,16,093) 
(79,69,14,350) 



Net lncrease/(decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 
(A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents: 

Cash on hand 
With banks- on current account 
- on deposit account

Total cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 14)

Summary of significant accounting policies (refer note 2.1) 

87,95,28,464 

96,33,00,369 
1,84,28, 28,833 

2,64,63,168 
1,81,63,65,665 

1,84,28,28,833 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 

(2,99,26,94,972: 

3,95,59,95,341 
96,33,00,369 

1,54,53,014 
94,78,47,355 

96,33,00,369 

For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP 
str tion No.301003E/E300005 

co
{� 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Sonata Finance Privat

r
lmited 

- r{�Jqj 
Partner 

r\ ·�. 

\}\..___,,1 � 

Membership No.: 060352 ::--... �-� 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: May 30, 2019 

Place: Lucknow 
Date: May 30, 2019 

Director 
DIN: 02947368 

Ce>mpany Secretary 



Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

1. Corporate information

Sonata Finance Private Limited ("the Company") is a private company incorporated in India. The 
Company was registered as a non-deposit accepting Non-Banking Financial Company ('NBFC-ND') 
with the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') and has got classified as a Non-Banking Financial Company 
- Micro Finance Institution ('NBFC-MFI') with effect from December 3, 2013.

The Company is engaged In providing financial services to women in the rural areas of India who 
are organized as Joint Liability Groups. 

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally 
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial 
statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the 
provisions of the RBI as applicable to a NBFC-MFI and Systemically Important NBFC-ND. 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual 
basis except interest on Non-Performing Loans which Is accounted for on realisation basis. The 
accounting polices applied by the Company are consistent with those applied in the previous year. 

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies 

(a) Use of estimates

The prep,m1tion of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management 
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, 
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the 
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of 
current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the 
outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future 
periods. 

(b) Tangible fixed assets

All tangible fixed assetsare stated at historical cost, net of accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price and any directly 
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. 

(c) Depreciation on tangible fixed assets

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is calculated on the written down value method as per the 
useful life prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, which is the useful lives of 
the underlying assets as estimated by the management. 
Fixed assets costing upto Rs. 5,000 individually are fully depreciated over a period of one year. 

(d) Amortization ofintangible fixed assets

Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over a period of five years. 

(e) Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of 
the leased ,tern, are class1f1ed as operating leases. Operatin 

�

ee ments are recognized as 
an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-I' · 

P. the lease term.
,q:' -�-4. li.

� ·-��-� ' \ ._t

�/�,:> �. . , 



Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(f) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs includes interests which are recognised on time proportion basis taking Into 
account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable on the borrowings. 
Processing fees and ancillary fees incurred for arrangement of borrowings from banks and 
financial institutions are charged off up-front to the statement of profit and loss 

(g) Impairment of fixed assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is 
any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised 
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount which is the greater of 
the asset's net selling price and value In use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future 
cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current 
market assessment of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset. 

After impairment, depreciation Is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its 
remaining useful life. 

(h) Investments

Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from 
the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other 
investments are classified as long-term investments. 

Current investments are carried In the financial statement at lower of cost and fair value 
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. 
However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in 
the value of the investments. On disposal of Investment, the difference between the carrying 

amount and net disposal proceeds are charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. 

(i) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 

Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

i) Interest income on portfolio loans is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss on
time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rates
applicable, except in the case of non-performing assets ("NPA's"), where it is
recognized, upon realization, as per prudential norms of RBI. Any such income
recognised before the assets become non-performing and remaining unrealised are
reversed.

ii) The profit/ premium arising at the time of securitization of loan portfolio is recognised
over the life of the underlying loan portfolio, in accordance with Guidelines on transfer
of assets through securitizatlon issued by Reserve Bank of India

iii) Interest income on deposits with banks is recognized on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

iv) Processing fees are recognized as income upfront when It becomes due.

v) 

L 



Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

vi) All other income is recognized on an accrual basis.

(j) Foreign currency transactions

All transactions in foreign currency are recognized at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of 
the transaction. Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the exchange rate prevailing 
at the close of the financial year. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary 
Items or on the restatement of Company's monetary Items at rates different from those at which 
they were Initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are 
recognised as Income or as expenses in the year in which they arise. 

(k) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company 
has no obligation, other than the contribution payable under the scheme. The Company 
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee 
renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before 
the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is 
recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already 
paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then 
excess is recognised as an asset. 

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial 
valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each year. Actuarial gains and 
losses for defined benefit plan are recognized in full in the year in which they occur in the 
statement of profit and loss. 

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as 
long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences 
are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the 
year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are 
not deferred. 

Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. 

(I) Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount 
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and 
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the 
earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or 
substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that 
sufficient future taxable Income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be 
realised. If the Company has carried forward unabsorbed depreciation or tax losses, all deferred 
tax assets are recognised only if there Is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that 
sufficient taxable income will be available in future against which such deferred tax assets can be 
realised. At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. it 
recognises unrecognised deferred tax assets to the_ extent that i im--b�come reasonably certain
or virtually certain, as the case may be, that suff,c,ent futur. 1 come w,11 be available 
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. T � a . ount of deferred tax 
assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company i _ e carrying amount of 
dofe,"'1 t" a,s,t, to tl>e """' that It Is oo looge, '�'°"' \, _ > � <�rt,lo, t'.1--

.... >· 
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Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax 
assets can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably 
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available. 

(m) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable 
to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

(n) P rovisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it 
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are 
not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to 
settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date 
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

( o) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond 
the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability 
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it 
cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses 
its existence in the financial statements. 

(p) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in 
hand and short-term investmentswith an original maturity of three months or less. 

( q) Classification of Portfolio loans

Loans are classified as follows: 

Standard Assets Current Loan and overdue upto 90 days_ 
Asset Classification Period 

� f-----N,-o-n---=pc-erforming Assets ______ � __ O�ve�r�d�u�e � f�r""o-'m�9�1�d-o""a.,_ys�a�n"'d-'m=o'-'re�---
-

"Overdue" refers to interest and / or installment remaining unpaid from the day it became 
receivable. 

The above classification is in compliance with Non-Banking Financial Company-Micro Finance 
Institutions (NBFC-MFis) Directions, December 02, 2011

��
:d from time to time . 

. • :�} A __ _;, �� 
��!!mi * '· �/ {� -------



Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(r) Provision for loan portfolio

Provisions on portfolio loans under microfinance loans are made as per minimum provision 
required as per Non-Banking Financial Company Micro Finance Institutions (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2011 as amended from time to time. The Management treats a loan overdue as soon 
as a scheduled installment is failed. 

As per the Non-Banking Financial Company - Micro Finance Institutions (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2011, the aggregate loan provision to be maintained by NBFC-MFis at any point of 
time shall not be less than the higher of a) 1% of the outstanding loan portfolio orb) 50% of the 
aggregate loan installments which are overdue for more than 90 days and less than 180 days 
and 100% of the aggregate loan installments which are overdue for 180 days or more. 

Provision for losses arising under securitized portfolio is on the basis of incurred losses (shortfall 

in collection), subject to the maximum guarantee given in respect of securitisation 

arrangements. 

Provision for losses arising under managed portfolio is on the basis of provisioning policy on 

Company's own portfolio, subject to any payment made towards shortfall in collections, which 

are fully provided for. 

Non-performing loans are written off when the prospect of recovery is considered remote as per 
the management estimates. 

Provision on portfolio loans other than qualifying assets are provided as per the minimum 
provisioning norms applicable to all NBFCs specified in Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial 
Company - Systemically Important Non-deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 

(s) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure

The provision made towards CSR expenses is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

I. 

-� 
,, .
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Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Asat Asat 
Share capital Mar,.... 31 2019 March 31 2018 

(Rs.) (Rs.) 

Authorized share5 

3,00,00,000 (March 31, 2018: 3,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/· each 30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000 
1,00,00,000 (March 31, 2018: 1,00,00,000J preference shares of Rs. 10/· eaeh 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares 
40,00,00 000 40 00,00,000 

2,10,96,119 (March 31, 2018: 2,10,96,119) equity shares of Rs. 10/ each 21,09,61,190 21,09,61,190 
Less: amount recoverable from Sonata Employee Welfare Trust ti 1,54,52,690 2,10,98,500 
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 

19,.55,08,500 18 98,62,690 

44,91,015 (Ma,ch 31, 2018: NIL) Non-Cumulative 0.01% Compulsorily convertible preference 

shares (CCPS} of Rs. 10/- each 4,49,10,150 

Total Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 24,04,18,650 18,98,62,690 

# Represents equity shares issued to the Sonata Employee Welfare Trust, which are yet to be e:xercised by tile beneficiaries under the 
terms of ESOP plans administered through a trust. 

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year 

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 
Equity shares 

Number (Rs.l Number (Rs.) 
Outstanding at the beginning of the year It 1,89,86,269 18,98,62,690 1,89,86,269 18,98,62,690 
Issued during the year 5,64,581 56,45,810 . 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 'I! 1,95,50,850 19,55,08,500 1,89,86,269 18,98,62,690 

# Net of equity shares Issued to the Sonata Employee welfare Trust. 

Non .. cumulative 0.01 % Compulsorily As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 

Convertible Prererence Shares (CCPS) Number (R•.J Number (Rs.) 
Outstanding at the beginning of the year . 

. . 

. 

Issued during the year 44,91,015 4,49,10,150 

Less: converted Into equity shares during the year . . . 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 44,91,015 4,49,10,150 

B. Terms/rights attached to equity shares 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is 
entitled to one vote per share for matters other than "Investor Reserved Matters". 

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject 

to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

C. Terms/ rights attached to CCPS 



Sonata Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for Ute ear ended March 31 2019 

(i) The Serles B CCPS shall confer on the holder of Series B CCPS a right to receive, a preference dividend eQual t<
0.01 % on face value of each Series B CCPS ("Series B Preference Dividend") per annum, if declared by the Company.

(ii) The Serles B CCPS shall be compulsorily converted into Equity Shares on trigger of either of (A) or (B) mentioned ai
below:

(A) Upon the next issuance and allotment of Equity Shares by the Company provided that such issuance and allotment is
for an aggregate amount of INR 100,00,00,000 (Rupees one hundred crore) or more, and is undertaken by the Company
within the Conversion Period*; or 

(B) Upon the expiry of the Conversion period, if the Company fails to complete/undertake the Series B CCPS Conversion
Round within such time period.

*Conversion Period shall mean a period of twelve months from the date whi . earlier of (i) the date of the last 
CCPS Effective Date; and (ii) the Long Stop Date i.e., September 30, 2018 .,_\>-1'1nanc-e ,o 



Sonata Finanoe Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mardi 31, 2019 

D. Details of shareholde� holding more than 5% shares in the Company 

As at March 31, 2019 
Name of shareholder 

No. of shares held 
% of Holdlno in 

the dass 
Eouitv Shares of Rs. l.0/- each lullv ,_id 

Creation Investments Social Ventures Fund II LP 44,73,364 21.20% 

Soeiete De Promotion Et � ParticipatJon Pour La 25,48,443 12.08% 
Coo•-ration Ee" ·-•·ue

SIDBI Trustee Company Limited (A/c Samridhi 22,03,226 10.44% 
c ... ,., 

Sonata Employee Welfare Trust (under various 15,45,269 7.32% 
CCM - �� .. � __ .. _ .,,, 
Creation Investfl1ents Social Ventures Fund 14,91,121 7.07% 

India Financial rncfusion Fund, LLC 14,80,634 7.02% 

Triodos Custody 8.V. As A Custodian of Triodos 12,74,222 6.04% 
�-•� �'--�- c.,,..,4 

Triodos SICAV JI- Triodos Mlcroflnaoce Fund 12,74,221 6.04% 

Anup Kumar Singh 11 25 462 5.33% 

Comptuso,.ily Conv•rtibte Preference Shares of Rs. JO/- each fully paid 

Societe De Promotion Et De Parti<ipation Pour La 
11,97,604 26.67% 

Cooperation Economlque 

Creation Investments Social Venture Fund H, LP. 11,97,604 26.67% 

SIOB! Trustee Compan)• Limited (A/c Samridhi 8,98,203 20.00% 
Fund] 

Triodos C.Ustody 8.V. As A Custodian of Trlodos 
Fair Share Fund 

5,98,802 13.33% 

Trlodos SICAV ll- Triodos Mlcrofinance Fund 5,98,802 13.33% 

As at March 31, 2018 

No. of shares held % of Holding in
the class 

44,73,364 21.20% 

23,48,654 11.13% 

22,03,226 10.44% 

21,09,850 10.00% 

14,91,121 7.07% 

14,80,634 7.07% 

11,74,327 5.57% 

11,74,326 5.57% 

8,75,462 4.15% 

-

-

-

-

- -

As per· the records of the Company, ioduding its register of shareholders/members and other dedarations received from shareholders 
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares. 

E. Shares reserved for Issue under options

4 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

For details of shares reserved for issue under the employee stock option plan (ESOP) of the Comoanv. Please refer· note 27.

Re.serves and surplus 

Securities premium account 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Share/ debenture Issue expenses incurred during the year (net of tax adjustment) 

Balance as at the end of the year 

Statutory reserve 

Bala11ce as at the beginning of the year 

Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance fn the statement of profit and loss during the 
year 

Balance as at the end of the year 

Capitill re$erve 

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 

Profit/ (loss) for tile year

Less: ApproprlatJons 

Transferred to statutory reserve 

Preference dividend (induding corporate dividend tax} 

Total appropriations 
Net surplus in the statement of protft and loss 

Total 

✓,-;:f�nc19

�<111>. :�l�C: 
.<>. 

* * 

<vckn(Yll 

As at Mardi 31, 
2019 

IRs.\ 

1,28,38,36,817 

72,19,74,574 

30,31,046 

2,00,27,80,345 

13,63,23,720 

3,75,33,852 

17,38,57,572 

22,68,400 

17,95,03,914 

18,76,69,261 

3,75,33,852 

5,414 

3,75,39,266 
32,98,33,909 

2,S0,85,40,226 

� 

As at Mard'I 31, 
2018 

IRs.J 

1,28,67,43,214 

29,06,396 

1,28,38,36,818 

13,63,i3,720 

-

13,63,23,720 

22,68,400 

51,34,82,241 

(33,39,78,JJO) 

. 
-

17,95,03,914 

1,60,19,32,852 

� 
1;\I l
7 





Sonata Finance Pri\tate limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and tor the year ended March 31, 2019 

SA Long-term borr0winqs 
Terms of rcpa';'mcnt of long term bOrrowlngsas on 31 March 2019 

Orig1na1 Due Within 1 Yea, OU& betwt,tn 1 anc:i 2 Year Oue betweon 2 and 3 YW Due between 3 and 6 Year Ab0ve6 YNr 
Maturity Of No. of Amount No.of Amount No.of Amount No.of Amount No.of Amount Interest Rate (%) Total (INR) 

Loan Instalments (In Rupees) instalments (In Rupees) instalments (In Rupees) instalments {in Rupees) instalments (In Rupees) 

Dobeotures 
S.C.rod 

1-3 Yetir, 1 3000,0000J 0.12165 300000COO 
3-S Years 1 6700,00000 3 1.28 00.00 000 . 12.n%-14.70% 1,95 00,00 OOCi 
Above 5 Years 3 1 01 20 00,CX::O 1 tSOOOOCOO ., 10,000)000 14%-14.7&l, 1.26 20,00 CCC, 
Sub total 1a1 5 1 91,20 00 000 • 1.43.00 00 000 1 10,00 00.000 3.s1 20 oo coo 

Unsecured 
Above 5 Years 1 15.00 00,000 16,25% 15,00 00.000 
Subtola� 1 16 00,00,000 15,00,00.000 
Total(A) • 1,ta.20,00.000 • 1,43,00,00,000 2 25,00.00.000 3,66.20,00 

Term Loans 
Secllred 
MonthrvRe men1 Schedule 
Frorn Banks 
1-3Yeu,s 47 7SS090SC6 13 37,38.63,638 11.50%-13.50% 1 13�� 3-SYe&rs 12  2 28,00,000 5 1.1419056 1250% 342.79056 

F1om Financlal Institutions 
1.JYear& 

From NBFC 
1-3 Years 195 93,99,60.034 n 45.84 25.625 4 21985,.990 10.9S'4-14J)0% 1 42.03,71.650 
3-6Years 22 5 1613.200 24 6 5266.799 24 75448591 2 7£.71330 13.75%--14.22% 20,00 00.00Ci 
Total (SJ 27$ 1.71,3-6,24,.223 120 90,89 75 118 28 9,74,3',681 2 76,71,330 2.7816,05,4 .... 

Quart�ljy R•Davman Schedule 
From Banks 
1-3Yeurs 13 253041,389 7 13.76 97 727 4 1212,12m 11.35%-13.65% 51 0011.824 
3-SYeers 4 333.33332 4 33333332 I 9311339 13.25% 75&,78003 

FrornNBFC 
1·3Ye�rs 4 6,2500.000 13.50% 6,2500,000 
Tol�ICC) 21 34,88 74,701 11 17,1031.DS& s 13 86,84.086 66,$4,89.827 

Kalt vea,jy: Rec avment Schedute 
From NSFC 
1-3Yeers 

From Flna.ncial Institutions 
1-3 Y8alo 

3-6 Year$ 2 9.7500,000 2 2 50 00 OCQ 1 125,00000 11.50% 12.50,00 CCO 
Total (0) 2 a,n.00,000 2 2,e:0,00,coo 1 1,26_.00,000 12,S0,00,000 

/,,,bi,r1n� .. 

( ) 



Sonata F,nance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financlal Statements as at and for the vearended March 31, 2019

I0net1meR a ment Sehedute 
lFromBanks 

i1-3Y&ara 
' 

IFromNBFC 
!More 1hen 5 YE>.&11
lTotal (E, 1 
I I 1Unsecurec1 I 

27 

27 

Monthly ReoaYment Schedule 
From NB:FC I 1-3Years I 52 
one twne ReDillvm11nt Schedule 
From Banks I
More lhan 5 Years 
FromNBFC I 
More than 5 Year$ 
From Financial Institutions 
More than 5 Y<,an; 
Total 1f1 

52 

GRANO TOTAL 333 

Note: 

A. Debentures

1,23.37 50.000 

1,23.37,50,000 

299132472 25 1258l66979 

29..81,32 472 26 12 58 86,878 

6,72.47,81,396 162 2,$6,08.73, 167 

1 20 00,00,000 

1 10.00 00.000 

150000,000 
• 45,00 00000 

37 69,86, 18,647 

a} The debentures are secured by way of exclusive charge en all receivable from under1v1rg portfolio loans.

10£/J%-11.75% 1 23 37 ,50.000 

1 23,37 ,80,000 

13,&6%-14.70% 4249,99 451 

1 20.0l C0.000 14.25%-15,6()% 400000.000 

17.00% 10.00 C0.000 
1 9,00.0)000 15.50%-15.70% 24,00.00,COO 1 8,0000,000 1 20,00 00 000 118 U.99 461 

' 
s 34,76,71 330 t 20.00 00,000 9 62,98,44.631 

Debentures amountin9 to Rs. 33,20,00,000 (2017·2018: Xs 33, 20,00,000 ) has a can/ put opuon available \\•ith 1tle Company/ DeMnture holder at the end of 3 years from the date of allotment
b) (January 30, 2014). 

Debentures amounting to Rs .  30,00,00,000 (2017-2018: Rs 30 ,0C,00,000) has a can/ PJt option avallable wtth the Company/ Debenture holder at the E!nd of 36 months from the date of ano�Mentc) (June 30, 2015) .  
Debentures amounting t o  Rs. 15,00,00,000 (2017-2018: Rs 15,00,0 0,000} has a call/ put option available with the Company/ Debentt.re holder at the end o f  24 months from the date of allotment

d) (July C7, 2015). 
Debentures amounting to Rs. 68,00,00,000 (20 17-2018: Rs 68,00,00 ,000) has a call/ pJt option available With the Company/ Oebemvre holder at the enc of 36 months from the date of allotMent 

e) (June 22, 2016)*. 

f) Debentures amountillg to Rs. 67,00,00,000 (2017-2018: Rs 67,00,00,000) has a call/ put option avallable with tlie Company/ Debenture holder at the end of 36 months rrom the date of al/ctrnent(October 26, 2016)". 
Debentures amcuncing to Rs. 78,00,00,000 (2017•2018: Rs 78,CC ,00 ,000) has a calt / p.Jt option available with the company / Debemure holder at the end of 36 months from the date of allotnent

g) (JUI\• 31, 2017). 

I
"
) 

Debentures amounting to Rs. 20,00,00,000 (2017-2018: Rs 'HL) has a can/ put option available vilth the Company/ OebEnture holder et the end or 22 months from the date of allotment (September30, 2020) • 

.i: oonsidered within one vear as the hotaer have me rrght to exer<:Ise the redemption option \'1'1thin next one year. 

8. Term Loans

a) The term loans are securtd by h�'POthecation of portfolio loans covered by hypothecation loan agreement and margin money depo"':��c; �-
/b,.,�-,,..., '\ 

( ) 





sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Flnanc&al Statements•• Hand few the year ended March 311 2019 

Due within t -.:r.r Oue between 1 to 2 ve■rs Due between 2 to 3 Years Due between 3 to 5 Year• Abovesv-,s Interest Rate Total 
Ori,ginal rnatufity 

No.Of Amount No.of Amount No.of 
-·· 

No.of ""'"""' No.of Amount of k>ln 
instllmentt (In Rupees) in11t1tment 

(In Ru-) 
1natalment (In Rupees) Instalment (in Rupees} in■talment (in Rupee•) • • . • 

Un9ec:Ured 
Prom NIIPCs: 

1-3 Years 60 30 66,20 575 52 30,14,61,453 25 12.30,32.464 . . . . 1J.70'I> • 13.95,0, 73,U.14,492 
Tc,t•I fel 60 30,06 20,575 52 30 14.61.453 25 12.30.32.464 - - - . 73.U.14A92 

One-ti.me �v.nent Khedule. 
From NIIFCt: 

Above 5 Yea.rs. . . . 2 30,00,00,000 I 20 00.00 000 14.25% · 17.00% 50,00,00 000 

Prom Financial JnstttuUons: 
,Abcve S Years. . . . . 2 5))0,'lOiOOO 5 19.00,00iOOO . 15.50% • 15.10'!1. l4,00,00,000 

Tot.I"' . . . - 2 s.oo 00 .ooo 7 49 00�00.000 1 20.00.00.000 74.00.00.000 
Oral'KI Total 320 4,24,$6,81,815 ••• 2,U,35,78,136 77 73,80,30,Ml •• 2,89,01,3-3,337 1 20,00,00,000 10,39,91,21,849 

Note: 

A, De.be.ntures 

a) The debentures &re secured by wav of e,cclusive charg� on all rece·vable from underlying porttollo 10an1, 

b) Debentlnl amounb09 to Rs. J0,00,00,000 (2016-2017 R• 30,00,00,000) nos• ca,/ put Ol)b0n av•'•"'• ,,.,tJ> the C<,mpaay / Oebent= hOlder at the eno ol 36 mom,s lrom tile elite ol •llotment (:U.. JO, 2015)·. 

c) Debentures amountltlg to Rs. 15,0C,00,000 (2016·2017: Rs 15,00,CO,OOO ) hH a caJI / put opbon avallabte with the Company/ Oebentur• holder at tt,e end of 24 months from tilt date of allotment (July 17, 201S). 

d) OebOntures amounting to Rs. 68,00,00,000 (2016·2017: Rs 68,00,00,000) ha.I a call/ put opb'on avall1ble \vilh the Company/ Debenture holder at the end of 36 months from the date or allotment (June 22, 2016). 

e) Oebentu�s amounting to flS. 67,00,00,000 {2016•2017: Rs Nil) has a call/ put option available with th-e COmpanv / Debenture holder at tl"t end ot 36 months from the date of allotment (Octobef 26, 2016). 

f') Otbenruru amounting to Rs. 78.,0C,00,000 (2016·2017: fls Nil) has a eaI1 / put option avaiabte wrtn me company/ Otbenture t'Oldtl' at the end or 36 months from tl'te date of alkltment {Juty 31, 2017). 

* QOnsidertd within one vear a$ the holder have the right to exerdse u,e redemption opllon within next one year. 

a. Term Loans

a) The term loan$ are secured by hypothecauon of portfolio Joan$ covered by hypQtnecation loan aoree.nant an, margin money deposrts. 

. I'-finan
c. 

· 
,;;�·.· "1

� ��;: 
* :'.Ii "="J' .ii
<"c� *-

�}� � 
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Sonata finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Tangible Assets 

Cost 
Furniture&. 

Computers Office 
Vehides Fixtures eauioments 

At April 1, 2017 2,18,66,892 1,61 ,28,576 1,21,46,734 15,13,803 
Additions 42,09,259 24,74,836 24,85,961 
Disposals -

At March 31, 2018 2,60,76,151 1 86,03,412 1.46 32,695 1S.13:l803 
Additions 29,79,384 46,67,714 36,57,932 -

Disposals -
-

At March 31, 2019 2,90,55 -535 2 32 71,126 1 82 90 827 15 13 803 

Accumulated depreciation 
At April 1, 2017 1,39,63,953 1,33,18,460 86,34,982 12,11,331 
Charge for the year 39,29,118 22,10,581 23,94,035 93,073 
Disposals . . . . 
At March 31, 2018 1,78,93,071 155 29 041 1.10.29 017 13 04 404 
Charge for the year 38,12,598 27,43,799 28,42,466 63,99!:> 
Disposals . . . 
At March 31, 2019 2,17,05,669 1.82 72.840 1 38 71 483 13,68,399 

Net Block 

At March 31, 2018 81 83 080 30 74 371 36.03 678 2 09 399 
At March 31, 2019 73,49,866 49,98,286 44,19,144 1,45,404 

Intangible Assets 

Cost Licence Fees Software 

At April 1, 2017 - . 
Additions . . 
Disposals . 
At Mardi 31, 2018 20.00,000 60,90,128 
Additions . 4,70,440 
Disposals 
At Mardi 31, 2019 20100,000 65,60,568 

Amortization 
At April 1, 2017 . 
Charge for the year . . 
Disposals 
At March 31, 2018 2,30,059 3,274 
Charge for the year 17,69,941 20,83,303 
Disposals . . 
At March 31, 2019 20,00 000 20,86,577 

Net Block 
At March 31, 2018 17,69,941 60,86,854 
At March 31, 2019 - 44,73,991 

(Rs,) 

Total 

5,16,56,005 
91,70,056 

6.08 26,061 
1,13,05,030 

7 21 31,091 

3,71,28,726 
86,26,807 

. 
4,57 55 532 

94,62,858 
. 

5 52,18.390 

1 so 70 528 
1,69,12,700 

(Rs,) 

Total 

. 
80,90,128 

4,70,440 
. 

85,60,568 

. 

. 
-

2,33,333 
38,53,244 

. 
40,86,577 

78,56,795 

44,73,991 

10 Investments Non-current investment Current Investment 
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31

1 -'Is at Marcil 31, 
2019 2018 2019 2018 
Ills. I fRs.l IRs.l IRS.I 

Trade invest.m@nt 

Investments in equity shares (unquoted) 5,00,000 5,00,000 -

-

(valued at cost) 

50,000 (March 31, 2018: 50,000) fully paid up 
shares of Alpha Miao Finance Consultants Private . . 
Limited at face value of Rs. 10 (March 31, 2018 . 
Rs. 10) per share 

Non.f:rade Jnwastment (unquoted) 

Unquoted Mutual Funds 
(valued at lower of cost or fair value) 

1 

� 

1,00,000 units (March 31, 2018 : 1,00,000 Units) 
of SBI Dual Advantage - Serles XXII • Regular . 

�( 
1 

�.ooo 10,00,000 
Growth 

,* 
Total s,00,000 S,00,00(); 'ck,:;;:;.., �o,ooo 10,00,000 

' 







Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Flnandal Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

20 Other expenses Year ended March Year ended March 

22 

, .. ,o .. a H ,n,o 
'Rs.> /Rs.) 

Rent 4,57,69,635 3,89,84,474 
Rat� and taxes 

Repairs & maintenar'lce 

- Office maintenance

- Others 

TravelliJ19 and conveyance 

Communication expenses 

Ptintlng & stationery 

Legal and professio11al fees 

Payment to auditors {refer details below} 

IT support Charges 

Bank charges 

Electricity Ch3rges 

Membership fees 

CSR expenditure 

Miscellaneous expenses 

Total 

Pavme o au or nt t die s 
Particulars 

As buditors: 

: 

Audit fee (excluding taxes) 

Other services (certiflcatio11, etc.) 

Reimbursement of expenses 

Goods and service tax 

Total 

12,31,5S7 

1,82,90,539 

16,99,781 

1,92,19,049 

78,52,259 

1, 11,40,937 

4,84,78,216 

50,25,062 

1,38,65,510 

80,45,205 

57,.66,.873 

49,29,954 

18,501064 

2,58,06,406 

21,89,71,047 

Year ended March 
•• 20•0 

'Rs.'

35,00,000 

6,00,000 

5,97,847 

3 27 215 

50.25.062 

Provisions and write offs Year ended March Year ended March 
•1 ,n,n •• •Mn

IRS.) IRs.l

Provision for standard and non performing assets (2,76,10,283)

Provision for portfolio loan securitised / managed portfolio 4,69,89,732

Portfolio loans written off 49,77,77,939

Other receivable written off 2,06,37,740 

Less: Provision no longer required (1,60,48,655) 45,89,085 

Loss on securltlsed/managed portfolio 1,04,99,622 

Provision for other receiv�bfes 45 1271373 

Total Sl,67,73,468 

Year ended March 
Earnings per equity share ( EPS) 

Profit/(loss) tor the year 

Less: 

Dividend on Non cumulative 0.01% compulsorily convertible prefere"ce shares 

Net profit/(loss) for calculatiorl of basic EPS 

Net Proflt/(loss} as above 

Add:Non cumulative 0.01% compulsorily convertible preference shares&. tax thereon 

Net proflt/{loss) for calculation of diluted EPS 

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 

Effect of dilution: 

Equity shares attributable to convertible preference shares 

Weighted average number of equity shares ill calculbting diluted EPS 

Basic EPS 

Diluted EPS 

' 

-<,.\>-f\nance� 

��� 

r.....: .,,,.• ,:"' 

(f) '"'" 
!=>. 

* 
*

<vc1m� 

31 2019 

IRs.) 

18,76,69,261 

5,414 

18,76,63,847 

18,7G,G3,847 

5,414 

18,76,69,261 

2,10,96,119 

1,63,469 

2,1i,59,SB8 

8.90 

8.83 

' 

� 

15,26,653 

1,62, l 9,486 

15,67 ,787 

l ,77,45,531 

1,07,65,365

1,06,77,154

2,21,.71,447

50,86,111 

1,13,39,251 

1,25,50,729 

53,78,492 

41,57,205 

24,31,272 

2,58,92,898 

18,64,43,888 

Year ended March 

-:1:11 �l'ltA: 
'Rs.l 

31,50,000 

6,00,000 

10,78,690 

2 57 454 

so 86,144 

Year ended March 

'2<1 �01 A 
<Rs.) 

1,42,23,355 

(3,39,35,938) 

68,05,82,920 

-

17,94,89,7S2 

20,11,063 

84,23,71
,-152 

Year ended March 
31 2018 

(Rs.) 

(33,39,78,330) 

-

(33,39,78,330) 

(33,39,78,330) 

-

(33,39,78,330) 

i,10,96,119 

2,10,96,119 

(15.83) 

(15.83) 

w 







Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

26 (a) Gratuity 

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv} 

v) 

vi) 

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service is eligible for gratuity 
on departure and it is computed at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for eaCh completed year of service, The scheme is funded wltll a,,
Insurance company ill the form of qualifying insurance policy. 
The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expeose recognised In the statement of profit aod loss, the funded status 
jjnd amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity plans. 

Particulara 

Assumptions: 
Discount rate 
Salary escalation 
Withdrawal rate 
Expected rate of return on assets 
Expected average remaining working life of employees 

Table Showing changes In present value of Defined Benefit obligation: 
Present value of defined benefit obligations as at �9in1ling of the year 
Interest cost 
Current service cost 
Benefit paid 
Actuartal Joss/(gain) on obligations 
Present value of Oetined benetit Obligations as at end of the year 

Table showing fair value of plan assets: 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year 
Expected return oil pla,, assets 
Contributions 
Benefits paid 
Aclua1ial 9aini (loss) on plan assets 
Fair value of pla11 assets at end of the year 

Actuarial (galn)/loss recognised: 
Actuarfal (gain)/loss on obligations 
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on plan assets 
Actuarial (galn)/loss recognised in the year 

The amounts to be recognised in tile balance sheet and statement of profit and loss: 

Present value of obllgatlons at the end of the year 
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 
Net liability recognised in balance sheet 

Expenses Recognised In statement of profit and loss: 
CurTent service cost 
Intere.st cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognised In the year 
Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss 
Actual return on plan assets 

As at March 31, 
----

7.70% 
7.50% 

Ul.00% 
7.70% 

29.73 years

4,02,58,988 
30,18,1S1 
95,41,721 

(21,24,456) 

(59,36,530) 
4,47,5/,8/4 

3,86,02,027 
29,72,356 
16,56,961 

(21,24,456) 

1,14,962 

4,12,21,850 

(59,36,530) 
(1,14,962) 

(60,51,492) 

4 ,4 7 ,57 ,874 
4,12,21,850 

(35,36,024) 

95,41,721 
30,18,151 

(29,72,356) 
(60,51,492) 
35,36,024 
JO 87,318 

As at March 31, 
-- -

7.75% 
7.50% 

18.00% 
7 .75°/o 

30.05 years

3,50,17,765 
26,31,19() 

1,03,94,801 
(21,33,685) 
(56,51,089) 

4,02,58,988 

l,89,00,82G 
14,64,814 

t,90,16,066 
(21,33,685) 
13,54,006 

3,86,02,027 

(56,51,089) 
(13,54,006) 
(70,05,095) 

4,02,58,988 
3,86,02,027 
(16,56,961) 

1,03,94,801 
26,31,196 

(14,64,814) 
(70,05,095) 
45,56,130 
28 18 820 

vii} Amounts for tfle current and previous four years are as follows:

viii) 

Partict1lar& A5 at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, 
2019 2018 2017 2016 2n1s 

Defined benefit obligations 4,47 57,874 4,02,58,988 3 50 17 765 2 00,18 693 1 22,89.136 
Plan assets 4,12,21.850 3.86.02.027 1,89,00 826 77,25,996 77 61 706 
Surptus/(deflclt) 135,36,024) (16,56,961) (1 61.16,939) /1 22.92 697° (45,27 430 
Expertence adjustments on plan (59,36,530) (56,51,089) 38,07,592 6,13,207 17,81,125 llabllltles rlnainl/Jossl 
Experience adjustments on plan (1,14,962) (13,54,006) 1,60,907 assets rtnainllJossl 23,086 

- -

-
{4,496) 

Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to (60,51,492) (70,05,095) 39,68,499 6,36,2ri; 
� 

��6 ,629 chanr,e on assum□tions 
' . 

The Major categories of Plan Assets as a percentage of the fair value of Total Plan Asset are as follows: '��f 
As at March 31, 

2019 

UC Fund 100% 

As at Mardi :31, 
2018 

100% 

* .Q 

( * <-ckno'l'I 

Ix) The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority aod other relevant factorS, 
such as suppJy and demand In the employment martcet. 

x) The company expects to contribute Rs. 1,57,03,250/- [Mareh 31, 2011.l: Rs.16,56,961 /-) to gratuity fund In 2019-20. 

xi) The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on market prtces prevailing on that date, applicable to the period over 
which the obligation is to be settfed.

(b) Amount incun·ed as expense for defined contribution to Provident fund Is Rs. 3,011,1,544 /- (��31, i�;_S,993 /-\✓

Y 



Sonata finance Private Limited 
Notes to the financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 

27 The Company had issued 16,4-6,300 equity shares of INR 10 each to Sonata Employee Welfare Trust for the purpose of issuing shares under ESOPs to the employee of the company in the Flnanci<il Year 2009-
10. Subsequently In the Financial Year 2012-13, 14,70,000 equity shares had been issued to the Sonata Employee Welfare Trust. 

Out of the above mentioned shares issued to Sonata Em-::iloyee Welfare Trust 3,96,300, 2,65,000, 2, 16,250 and 2,50,000 Equity Shares were transferred to Mr Anup Kumar Singh (Managint Direaor} through
the Trust route during the flnancibl Year 2009•10, 2012-13, 2015-16 and 2018-19 respeclvely. 

Further, the company has providec Employee Stock Optton Scheme to its employee under Pian 2 (b) (c) (d} & 3. Till FY 2018-19 few eligible employees had exercised their right and 4,43,◄81 eq1.iity shares 
had been transfered from Trust to the respective employees. The Plan wise detail of ESOP schemes are as given �low: 

Particulars Plan 11 clllll Plan 1C cniii1 Plan 1 (dl Plan 2,,.b"I' Plan 21bllii1 P1an 2lbl(iiil Plan 2( clli\ Plain 21 CHIil Plan 21 clfiii1 
Oate of Grant 06-May,-10 36•Ma·v-1o 12-Jun•l2 09·Jul-10 09-Jul-!O 09-Jul-10 09-Jul·LO 09-Jul-10 09-Jul-10 
Date of Boar:! ApprovlJ1 06-May·IO -36-May-10 12-Jun-12 09-Jul-10 09-Jul-10 09-Jul-!O 09-Jul-lO 09-Jul-10 09-)ul-10 
Date of Sharel'lolder's Approval 08-F<>b·IO 08-Feb-10 28-Aug-12 17-Sep-lO 17-Sep-10 17•Sep-10 17-Sep-10 17-Sep-10 17-Sep-LO 
Date of Modification of the sc"heme, if any N.A, 12-Jun-12 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Number of Options gramed 1,si,soo 73,750 75,000 34,800 39,600 57,600 34,800 3"-,800 46,400 
Number of Options vested 1,62,500 73,750 75,000 30,600 34,650 48,000 32,400 27,600 28,000 
ExercisE! Price Rs.18.56 RS.18.56 Rs.18.56 Rs. 26 Rs. 26 Rs. 26 Rs. 26 R.s. 26 Rs. 26 

Method of Settlement :quity Equity Equity Equity Equit'{ Equity Equity Equity Equity 
vesting Period 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-tS 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-17 
exercise Peric<f 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 31•Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 31•Mar-2L 31-Mar-2.2 
Vesting Condit-ions Linked to Linked to Unk(!d to linked to Lil'lkE:d to Linked to Linked to continu(i!d Unked to Linked to 

continued continued continued continued continued continued associ.?1tion with continued ::ontinued 
association with association with association with associat

i
on with assoaatlon w th association with company and subject to association wrt:h association with 

Company and Company and Comp-any and Company and Company am:: Company and annJal performanee Company anef Company and 
performance performance perto,mance subject to subject to subject to appraisal subject to subject to 
milestones milestones milestones annual annual annual annual annual 

stlpulat.ed by stipulated by stipulated by perfomiance performance performanoe performance perfotmance 
Compensation Compensa�on Compensation appraise! appraisal bppraisal appraisal appraisal 

committee committee committee 

Name of the Plan €SOP Pia,, 2009 ESOP Plan 2009 ESOP Plan 2009 ESOP Plan 2011 ESOP Plan 2011 ESOP Plan 2011 ESOP Plan 2011 ESOP Plan 2011 ESOP Plan 20 II 
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Plan 2(b)(III) 

Particulars 
Outstandino at the b=innino of the vear 

Granted durina the vear 

Forfeited durina the vear 
Exercised durina the vear 

Exoired durina the year 
Outstandinn at tne end of the year 

Exercisable at the end of the vear 

Plan 2( cUIJ 

Particulars 
Outstandino at the beainnina of the vear 

Granted durina the vear 

Forfeited durina the Year 

Exercised durina the vear 
Exoired durina the year 
Outstandinn at the end of the vear 

Exercisable at the end of the vear 

Plan 2l c\tiil 

Particulars 

Outstandino at the beainnino of the vear 

Granted durino the vear 

Forfeited durinn the vear

Exercised durino the vear 

Exnired durino the vear 
Outstandino at the end of the vear 

Exercisable at the end of the vear 

Plan 21 c\fiii\ 

Particulars 

Outstandina at the beainnina of the year 

Granted durina the vear 

Forfeited durlna the vear 

Exercised durinn the vear 

Exnired durino the vear 
Outstandina at the end of the vear 

Exercisable at the end of the vear 

' ' 

) 
', 

As on March 31, 2019 As on March 31, 2018 
No. of Options Exercise Price No. of Options Exercise Price 

55 200 26.00 55 200 26.00 
. . . . 

. . 

29 600 26.00 . . 

7 200 26.00 . . 

18 400 26.00 55.200 26.00 
18.400 26.00 55.200 26.00 

As on March 31, 2019 As on March 31 2018 
No, of Options Exercise Price No, of Options Exercise Price 

17 250 26.00 17.250 26.00 
. . . . 

. . . . 

- . . . 

. . . . 

17.250 26.00 17.250 26.00 

17.250 26.00 17.250 26.00 

As on March 31. 2019 As on March 31 2018 
No. of Options Exercise Price No. of Options Exercise Price 

27.600 26.00 27.600 26.00 
. . . . 

. . . . 

15.000 26.00 . . 

. . . . 

12.600 26.00 27.600 26.00 

12 600 26.00 27,600 26.00 

As on March 31 2019 As on March 31, 2018 
No. of Options Exercise Price No. of Options Exercise Price 

28 000 26.00 28 000 26.00 
. . . . 

. . . . 

20.000 26.00 . . 

. . . . 

8.000 26.00 28.000 26.00 

8.000 26.00 28,000 26.00 



Plan 2(d)(I) 

Particulars 
Outstanding at the beainnlna of the vear 
Granted during the vear 
Forfeited durina the vear 
Exercised durina the vear 
Exoired durina the vear 
Outstandina at the end of the vear
Exercisable at the end of the vear 

Plan 2(dlfii) 

Particulars 
Outstanding at the b=innina of the vear 

Granted durina the vear 
Forfeited durina the vear 
Exercised durina the vear 
Exoired durina the vear 
Outstandina at the end of the vear 
Exercisable at the end of the vear 

Plan 2(dl(iii) 

Particulars 
Outstanding at the beoinnina of the vear 

Granted durinQ the vear 
Forfeited during the vear 
Exercised durina the vear 
Exoired durlna the vear 
Outstandina at the end of the vear 
Exercisable at the end of the vear 

Plan 3 

Particulars 
Outstandina at the beoinnina of the vear 

Granted during the vear 
Forfeited during the vear 
Exercised durina the vear 
Exoired durina the vear 
Outstandina at the end of the vear 
Exercisable at the end of the vear 

As on March 31. 2019 As on March 31, 2018 
No. of Options Exercise Price No. of Options Exercise Price 

12.000 26.00 12 000 26.00 
. . - . 
. . . . 

4 800 26.00 . 
. . .

-

7 200 26.00 12 000 26.00 
7 200 26.00 12 000 26.00 

As on March 31. 2019 As on March 31, 2018 
No. of Options Exercise Price No. of Options Exercise Price 

10 800 26.00 10 800 26.00 
. . . 
- . . 

4 800 26.00 . -

. . . 
6 000 26.00 10 800 26.00 
6.000 26.00 10 800 26.00 

As on March 31, 2019 As on March 31, 2018 
No. of Options Exercise Price No. of Options Exercise Price 

14 400 26.00 40 000 26.00 
. . . . 
. . . 

6 400 26.00 . . 

. . 25.600 . 
8 000 26.00 14.400 26.00 
8 000 26.00 14 400 26.00 

As on March 31, 2019 As on March 31, 2018 
No. of Options 

1 39.250 
-

-

52.300.00 
. 

86,950.00 
86,950.00 

., 

Exercise Price No. of Options 

54.00 1 44 750 
. . 
. . 

54.00 
. 5 500 

54.00 1 39 250 
r.o ,._,.. 1 26 250 

[i r❖ ;_ 
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Exercise Price 

54.00 
. 

54.00 
54.00 
54.00 
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Sonata Finance Privatei Limited 
Notes to tfle Financial Statemeints as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2019 

28 Related party disdosures 

A. Names of related parties and related party r@lationship

Kev Manaqement Personnel lKMP)
Name DesJana -�
Mr. Anuc Kumar Sinnh Manar Ina Director 
Ms. Paurvi Srivastava Comnanv Sec.reta..,, 
Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Slnah Chief Financia: Officer 

8. Nature of transactions

Particulars March 31 2019 March 31. 2018 
(Rs.) !Rs.J

Key Management Personnel 
Salary, Bonus and other allowances*.,. l,47,77,853 1,28,42,802
Contribution to provident fund 1,78,056 1,76,802 
Perquisites 75,000 75,000 
Shares issued under ESOP 61,53,750 

**As the future liability for gratuity and leave has been provided for the Company as a whole, the amount pertaining to the 
Key Management Personnel are separately not ascertainable, and therefore not included above. 

Shares issued under ESOP to KMP �s on March 31, 2019 is 11,27,550 (P.Y.: 8,77,550). Refer note 27 for ESOP disclosure. 

29 Leases 

Operating lease: Company as lessee 

Certain office premises are obtained on operating lease. The lease term is for one to three years and renewable for further 
periods either mutually or at the option of the Company. There are no restrictions Imposed by lease agreements. There are 
no subleases and the leases are C:ilOCP.llable. 

Description Mu�h 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 
(Rs.) (Rs.) 

Operating lease payments recognised during the year 4,57,69,635 3,89,84,474 

30 Details of dues to micro and smalf enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 

There are no amounts that need to be disclosed in accordance with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 
2006 (the 'MSMED') pertaining to micro or small enterprises. For the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017, 110 
supplier has intimated the Company about its status as micro or small enterprises or its registration with the appropriate 
authority under MSMED. 

31 Corporate Social Responsibility 

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2019 is Nil (Previous year ended March 
A. 31, 2018: Rs. 46,81,096/-) 

B. The following table sets forth, for the periods in dicated, the amount spent by the Company on CSR related activities; 

Particulars 

Construction/ acquisition of any new asset 

ii On purpose other than (I) above 

' 

(Rs.) 
Year ended Year ended 

31st March 2019 31st March 2018 

Yet to be Yet to be 
In Cash paid in Total In cash paid in Total 

Cash Cash 

18,50,064 3,99,760 22,49,824 2◄,31,272 22,49,824 46,81,096 
- -

�
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Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019

32 Additional diselosures required by the Reserve Bank of India 
A. Capital to Risk-Assets ratio (CRAR) 

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

CRAR (%) 25.95 17.41 
CRAR - Tier J capital ('Yo) 

I 22.51 12.26 
CRAR - Tier II capital (%) 3.44 5.14 

Amount of subordinate debt raised as Tier 11 capital (Rs.) 89,00,00,000 89,00,00,000 
Amount raised by issue or Perpetual Debt Instrument (Rs.) -

B. Exposures:

The company has no exposures to Real Estate Sector, gold loan and capital market directly or indirectly in the current and
previous year except for investment in 50,000 {March 31, 2018: 50,000) fully paid up equity shares of Alpha Micro Finance
consultants Private Limited at face value of Rs. 10 (March 31, 2018 : Rs. IO) per share, as disclosed i n  Mote 10. 

C. Asset liability management
Maturity pattern of certain assets and liabilities as on March 31, 2019: Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 

Upto 1 
Over 1 Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3 Over 5 

Particulars month month to month to month to month to year to 3 year to 5 Total 
2 months 3 months 6 months 1 year years years years 

Aclvanc�s 6,102 6.615 S,983 18,752 27N9 :·H>,505 1,171 - 96,55? 
Iovestmr.nts·.: 417 175 321 100 3,531 5,562 ?.42 5 10,353 ·-
Borrowings 4.002 1,761 2.682 11,039 24,263 30.454 20,087 2,000 96.298 

Maturity rx1ttr.rn of c.ertt1in -0ssets ,Jnd liabilities as on March 31, 2018: Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 

Upto 1 
Over 1 Over 2 Over3 Over 6 I Over 1 Over3 

Over S 
Particulars month to month to month to month to I year to 3 year to S Total month 2 months 3 months 6 months 1 year I years 

I 
years years 

Advances 6883 7.671 6.898 23,795 28,503 I 40,701 - L l4 451 
Investm€nts·,. 160 167 32 442 �.WI I 2,761 so 5 G gm 
BorrowinQs 2,972 2,045 3,797 17.093 23.3-08 !' 33.118 29,408 2,000 1 13 741 
The above as.set liability management has been prepared o n  the basis ot certain assumptions ancl estimates by lhe 
mana!Iement and relied upon by the auditors. 
* Investments includes deposit certificate and cash collateral held with banks arid financial institution and shown tmdr.r cash and
bank balances under note 14, other assets under note 13 and other loans and ddvances under note 12 

o. Investments

Particulars Amount Rs. 
March 31, 2019 

Value of investments 
Gross Value of Investments ' 

In India 0.1:1 

Outside India 

Provision for depreciation 
In Jnditl I -

Outside India -
I 

Net Value of investments i 
In India I 0.15 
Outside India i 

-

2 Movement of provisior1 held towards depr�ciation on mvestrnents 
Opening balancr. -

Add: Provision made dufing the year 
Less: Write off/ write back of excess provision during the year 

Closing balance ' 

E. Derivatives
The Company has no transaction/ exposure in derivatives In the currenL ;J:\d previous year
The Company has no unhedged foreign currency exposure �urrer:=. and previous yca1 end. 

®� � uc�.,c� .... _ ... 

in crores\ 
March 31, 2018 

-

0.15 

0.LS
-

-

I 

I 



Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2019 

F. Disclosures relating to securitisation

Particulars
No of SPVs sponsored by the NBFC for securitisation tansactions1 

Amount Rs,(in crores) 

March 31. 2019 March 31. 2018 

during the year
Total amount of securitised assets as per books of the SPVs 

2 sponsored as on the date of balance sheet

3 Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to comply with MRR
as on the date of balance sheet 

a) Off-balance sheet exposures
First loss 
Others 

b) On-balance sheet exposures
First loss 
Others 

4 Amount of exposures to securmsation transactions other than MRR 

a) Off-balance sheet exposures
i) Exposure to own securltlzations

First loss 
Others 

II) Exposure to third party securltlsations
First loss 
Others 

b) On-balance sheet exposures
iJ Exposure to owo securitlzations

First loss 
Others 

II) Exposure to third party securitfsations
First loss 
Others 

10.00 

233.14 

65.91 

2.00 

45.13 

9.53 

Details of financial assets sold to seeuritisation / reconstruction company for asset 
G. reconstruction

The Company has not sold financial assets to securitisatlon / reconstruction company for asset
reconstruction in the current and previous year.

H, Details of non performing financial assets purchased / sold 

The Company has not purchased/sold non performing financial assets in the current and previous year. 

I. Details of financing of parent Company products 
The disclosure i s  not appicable as the Company does not have any parent company.

l. Unsecured advances .. Refer Note 12

K. Draw down from reserves 
There has been no draw down from reserves during the current and previous year end.

L. Information on Net Interest Margin

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 
Average Interest (a)• 21.39% 19.73% 

Average effective cost of borrowing (b) 13.22% 12.91% 

Net Interest Margin (a-b) 8.17% 6.82% 

• The average Interest charged Is computed on the monthly average of the on-book loan portfolio
(including non performing assets) p,..fir,�; , 

0� @�- -0\ 
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(I) 
, 

r" I 

�'.\ ---: ""\ \�£),6? .-,,'0kno1;,-' �/ --· 
/ 0 

� 



Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2019 

M. Customer Complaints *

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 
1 

2 

3 

4 

No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 97 
No. of complaints received during the year 354 
No. of complaints redressed during the year 381 
No. of comclaints pendinQ at the end of the year 70 

* exc.luding general enquiry from customers on loans products and insurance related matters.
The above information is as certified by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

21 
666 
590 
97 

N. Provisions & contingencies Amount Rs.(in crores) 

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies• shown under the 
head expenditure in profit and loss account: 

Provision made towards income tax 5.71 . 

Provision for gratuity 0.35 0.46 
Provision for leave benefit 0.55 0.64 
Provision for death claims/ other receivable 0.45 0.20 
Provision for standard and non performing assets (2. 76} 1.42 
Provision fur portfolio loan securitised / managed 4.70 (3.39) 

0. Sector wise NP.u 

Percentage of Percentage of 
NPA to Total NPA to Total 

Sector Advances in Advances in 
that Sector as that Sector as 
on 31 March on 31 March 

2019 2018 

Agriculture & allled activities 3.63% 8.29% 
MSME 2.81% 7.66% 
Corporate borrowers 
Services 3.69% 5.05% 

Unsecured personal loans 2.12% 3.67% 

Other personal loans . . 
p Movement of NPA Amount Rs.(in crores 

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 
Net NPAS to net advances (%) 2.70% 3.32% 

Movement of NPAs (Gross) 
Opening balance 49,60 1.79 
Additions during the year 30.88 47.96 
Reductions during the year 48,20 0.16 
Closing balance 32.28 49.60 

Movement of Net NPAs 
Opening balance 37.56 0.90 
Additions during the year 30.88 36,67 
Reductions during the vear 42,54 . 
Closinn balance ·-· 25,91 37.56 

/�' 
, 
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sonata Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2019 

Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on 
.standard assets) 
Opening balance 12.03 0.90 
Provisions made during the year 0.00 11.30 
Write-off/ write-back of excess provisions 5.66 0.16 
Closing balance 6.37 12.03 

Q, Details of Registration with Financial Regulators 

Regulator Registration No. 
Ministry of Company Affairs U65921UP1995PTC0J5286 
Reserve Bank of India 8-12.00445

R. Ratings assigned by Credit Rating Agencies

Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018 
Long term bank facilities ICRA 888 (Stable) ICRA BBB-
Long term non convertible debentures 

Triodos 2020 ICRA BBB (Stable} ICRA BBB-
Microfinance enhancement facility ICRA BBB (Stable) ICRA BBB-
Microvest Short Duration Fund, LP ICRA BBB (Stable) ICRA BBB-
Blue orchard micro finance fund ICRA BBB (Stable} ICRA BBB-
IFMR FIMPACT Investment ICRA BBB (Stable} ICRA BBB-
IFMR FIMPACT TIER n (Secured) ICRA BBB (Stable) ICRA BBB-
IFMR FIMPACT TIER II (Unsecured} ICRA BBB (Stable} ICRA BBB-
Responsibility ICRA BBB (Stable} ICRA BBB-
IFMR__HLF ICRA BBB (Stable) ICRA BBB-
Blue orchard micro finance fund ICRA BBB (Stable) ICRA BBB-
MFI grading ICRA M2+ ICRA M2+ 
Securitisation 

IFMR Capital Aruvi 2017 

PTC Series Al ICRA A(SOJ ICRA A(SO) 
PTC Serles A2 ICRA BBB(SOJ ICRA BBB(SO) 
Ellaria Northern Arc 2018 

PTC Serles Al ICRA A+(SO) [ICRAJA(SO) 
PTC Serles A2 ICRA BBB(SO} (ICRA) B88-(SO) 
Northern Arc 2018 MFI Pariyerum 

PTC Seriei; Al ICRA A(SO} -

PTC Series A2 ICRA BBB+(SO} -

Vivriti Delph 2018 

Serles Al PTC ICRA A-(SO} -

Vivriti Casemiro 2018 

PTC Series Al ICRA A-(SOJ -

PTC Serles A2 TCRA BBB(SOJ . 

Northern Arc 2018 MFI Aryaman 

Series Al PTC CARE A (SO) -

Serles A2 PTC CARE BBB+ (SO} 
Northern Arc 2019 MFI Bedin 

Series Al P
T

C ICRA A -(SO} -

Serles A2 PTC ICRA BBB+(S0} -·····-··�--
-

' 
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Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2019 

Northern Arc 2019 Mosec Elbrus 
Serles Al PTC ICRR A+(SO) -

Vivriti Cabsec 001 2019 -

Serles Al PTC ICM A·(SO) .

Series A2 PTC ICRA BBB·(SO) .

Vivriti Liam 03 2019 
Serf es A 1 PTC CARE A (SO) .

Series A2 PTC CARE BBB+(SOJ . 

Vivriti Robben 01 2019 
Serles Al PTC ICRA A(SO) .

Series A2 PTC ICRA BBB+(S0) . 

Vivriti Samwise 02 2019 
Serles Al PTC ICRA A-(SO) .

Series A2 PTC ICRA BBB(SO) .

IFMR Mahindra PU ICRAA-(SO) ICRAA-(SO) 
JFMR HLF PLI ICRAA-(SO) ICRAA·(SO) 

s. Concentration of advances, exposures and NPA's Amount Rs.(in a-ores) 

Particulars As at 31 March As at 31 March 
2019 

Concentration of advances
2018 

Total advances to twenty largest borrowers 0.44 o.�

(%) of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances 0.05% 0.03% 

Concentration of Exposures
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers 0.44 o.�

(%) of exposure to twenty largest borrowers to total exposure 0.05% 0.03% 

Concentration of NPAs 

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 0.04 0.08 

T. Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI and other regulaton:

No penaltles were imposed by RBI and other regulators during current and previous year.

33 Expenditure in foreign currency Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Descriotion tR.s.) (R.s.) 
Travelling Expenses . 9,68,602 
Total - 9,68,602 

34 During the year, the company had entered Into one securitization deal" Vivriti Samwise 02 2019", wherein 

the company was required to maintain minimum retention ratio (MRR) of 5% as per securiUzation 

guidelines. Following rhis the company had transferred amount to the bank towards collateral of fixed 

deposit. However, after continuous follow up with the bank, the fixed deposit was created on April OS, 

2019, effective from March 26, 2019, the date of transfer of funds to the bank. Thus the company had 

compiled with the MR R guldeline as per securitizatlon norms. 

35 Income tax assessments of the company have been 

outstanding demand on the company. 

' ' 

completed up.to A:Y,,.2016·!7 and there is no 
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Particulars 

Sonata Finance Private Limited 
Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a NBFC 

Liabilities Side : 

1 
Loans and advances availed by the non-banking fimmcral company 
inclusive of interest accn.red thereon but not paid: 
(a) Debentures : Secured

: Unsecured (other than falling within the meaning 
of public deposits*) 
( b) Deferred Credits
(c} Term Loans 
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(e) Commercial Paper
(f) Public Deposits*
(f) Other Loan (From NBFC and FI)

2 Break-up of (l)(f) above (outstanding) public deposits inclusive of 
interest accrued thereon but not paid) 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures
(bl In the form of partly secured debentures I.e., debentures where
there is a shortfall in the value of security
(c) Other public Deposits

Assets Side : 

3 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[other than those included in ( 4) below] : Net of NPAs 
(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

4 Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other 
assets counting towc1rds AFC activities 

5 

(I) Lease assets Including lease rentals under sundry debtors
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease

(Ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors 
(a) Assets on hire
( b) Repossessed Assets
(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC actlvitres
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a} above

Break-up of Investments : 
Current Investments : 
1. Quoted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(bl Preference 
(Ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(Iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities
(v} Others (please specify) 

2. Unquoted :
(I) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(Ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(rii) Units of mutual funds 
(Iv} Government Securities 
( v} Others ( please specify} 

Amount 
Outstandlno 

36117 

1501 
. 

34091 
. 

-

-

25838 

(Rs. in lakhsl 
Amount 
Overdue 

. 

. 

.

. 

.

. 

. 

Amount Outstanding 

97443 

. 
.

. 
-

-
. 

. 
-

. 
-

- -

10 



6 

7 

8 

(I) 

(Ii) 

(iii) 

Long I erm Investments : 
1. Quoted : -
(I) Shares : (a) Equity -

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(iii) Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities -
(v) Others (please specify) -

2. Unquoted :
(i} Shares : (a) Equity 5 

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(iii) Units of mutual funds -
(Iv) Government Securities -
'v) Others (please specify) -
Total 97458 -
Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above: 

Cateaorv s .. cu·-.. 
,Amount net of provisions) 

Unseru-" Tntal 

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - - . 
(b) Companies in the same group . - -
(c) Other related parties - . -
2. Other than related parties - 96715 96715 
Total - 96715 96715 

Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and 
securities (both quoted and unquoted): 

Market Value / 

Category Break up or fair 
value or NAV 

1. Re1at= Parties
(a) Subsidiaries -
(b) Companies in the same group . 
( c) Other related parties -
2. Other than related parties 15.97 

Tota, 15.97 

Other Information 
Particulars 
Gross Non-Performing Assets 
(a} Related parties 
(b) Other than related parties
Net Non-Performing Assets 
(al Related parties 
(bl Other than related parties 
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Sonata Finance Private Limited 

/, 

DIN: 17°t413 � a -i.
I Cf) -

� o �� 
,Q. 

� *< * 
Comoanv Secretarv (/ckf1(1fl 

Place: Lucknow 
Date: May 30, 2019 

Book Value 
(Net Of 
Provisions) 

-

. 

. 

15 

15 

Amount -
-

3319 
-
. 

2591 
. 




